



SATRYA WIGUNA

FREELANCE

Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia

satrya@freshcms.net

628113808231

Profile

Name	Satrya Wiguna
Gender	Male
Date Of Birth	20 Dec 1982
Age	36 years
Availability	Immediately
Marital Status	Married
Nationality	Indonesian
Work Permit	No Work Permit
Address	Jl Tukad Badung XX No 7B , Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia, 80226
Website	http://satryawiguna.me

Objective

Hi, my name is Satrya, I'm 36 yo Balinese - Indonesia. I have experience more than 5 years as freelance programmer.

Programming is my passion. I'm looking for a full time job (remote) for a fixed income. I have been doing a small projects for the websites, web applications and mobile applications also. I'm familiar with php programming language, especially on laravel framework. I'm also familiar with another things as development support like javascript, angular, jquery, bootstrap, ionic, nodejs, github, mysql etc. As your consideration, this is my simple project example which has built using Laravel, Angular & Ionic.

- <https://satryawiguna@bitbucket.org/freshcms/digital3-mobile-app.git>
- <https://satryawiguna@bitbucket.org/freshcms/digital3-api.git>

This is my personal web page at <http://satryawiguna.me>.

I'm not fluently on my english listening. But i can prove it with my experience since worked with foreigners or global corporation as freelance and i would like to show my responsibility and communicative to get the team goals to be success.. Another things, i just only have loyalty, honesty and spirit to hard work in every chance. Thank's for your time and I wish to look forward to get this opportunity.

Experience

Jan 2011 - Now

Fresh Cms

Position :Freelance

Job Description:Programmer Freelance (On Call / By Project)

Jan 2006 - Dec 2010

Vet Vision

Position :Senior Programmer

Job Description:Senior programmer at Vet Management Solution. Worked in a project of Veterinary Hospital System.

Jan 2003 - Dec 2005

Infsoft

Position :Junior Programmer

Job Description:Junior programmer at Infsoft. Worked in so many projects for the best its clients.

Education

Jan 2001 - Jun 2006

Udayana University

Major :Electrical Engineering

(Grade :N/A)

Feb 1999 - Dec 2000

Smun 1 Denpasar

Major :Science

(Grade :N/A)

Skills

Html5

Css, Css3, Sass

Laravel

Wordpress

JQuery

Bootstrap

Angular

Ionic

Github

Photoshop

React

.Net

MySQL

Rest API

Node JS

Language

Language	Strength
English	Average
Bahasa	Good
Chinese	Don't Know
Tamil	Don't Know